Inter-Departmental Communication

DATE: August 12, 2015
TO: Jermaine Reed, Chair; Transportatioh & Infrastructure Committee
FROM: Phillip Yelder, Director; Human Relations Department
DEPT.: Water Services ™ i
SUBJECT: DOCKET MEMO #150695
CONTRACTOR: Black & Veatch
ADDRESS: 8400 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114
CONTRACT: 1125/81000724/Gooseneck Creek Arch
Sewer Gate & Pump Station In-Line Storage
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $265,500.00
MBE GOAL.: 15%
WBE GOAL: 11%
TOTAL MBE ACHIEVED: 15%
TOTAL WBE ACHIEVED: 10.9%

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:
ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:
DOLLAR AMOUNT:

OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE:

MBE SUBCONTRACTOR(S):

NAME:

ADDRESS:

SCOPE OF WORK:

DOLLAR AMOUNT:
OWNERSHIP:
STRUCTURE: -

Taliaferro & Browne, Inc.

1020 E. 8" St

Kansas City, MO 64161

Surveying, Utility Redirection &

5 Additional Sewer Diversion Pipeline
$40,000.00

Leonard J. Graham

African American Male Code: 15

TREKK Design Group, LLC

1441 E. 104™ St., Ste.105
Kansas City, MO 64131

Provide Civil Design Services & Drawing

$29,000.00
Kimberly Robinett _ o
Caucasian Female Code: 27



